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Parkside Village Admin2

From: Parkside Village Reception
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2021 5:28 PM
To:

Parkside Village Admin1; Parkside Village Admin2; Parkside Village Admin3

Subject: FW: VOYA Suite 3710 - Cheques Provider ID Required - Parkside Village by Amacon -
Oct 05, 2021
Attachments: DL Rakesh.pdf

From: Prince Rayat [mailto:prince@99homes.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Parkside Village Reception <info@lifeatparkside.com>
Cc: 99homes Realty <info@9%homes.ca>

Subject: Re: VOYA Suite 3710 - Cheques Provider ID Required - Parkside Village by Amacon - Oct 05, 2021

Hi,
Good evening!

As requested please find attached Driver's license for Rakesh Luthra.

Occupation- Owner & President
Employer- Colo International Inc.

Thanks!

Best Regards,

PRINCE RAYAT | REAL ESTATE BROKER
KULWANT SINGH | BROKER OF RECORD

B 99HOMES. CA

LEADER IN PRE-CONSTRUCTION
99%homes Realty Inc. Brokerage

Direct: 647-720-4064 E: prince@9%homes.ca
Office: 416-414-8888 E: info@99%homes.ca

Instagram ID: 99homes.ca, Prince.RealEstate
WhatsApp: Click Here

On Tue, Oct 5, 2021 at 5:01 PM 99homes Realty <info@9%homes.ca> wrote:

{ mmmmmeeee Forwarded message ---------
- From: Parkside Village Reception <info@lifeatparkside.com>
- Date: Tue, Oct 5, 2021 at 4:45 PM

1 Subject: VOYA Suite 3710 - Cheques Provider ID Required - Parkside Village by Amacon - Oct 05, 2021
- To: info@99homes.ca <info@99homes.ca>

" Good afternoon,




Hope this email find you will.

We require a copy of Mr. Rakesh Luthra license as they have provided the deposit cheques for Suite #3710
purchaser Ritik Luthra,

We will also need their employer & occupation. Please provide this information as soon as possible as it is
needed for FINTRAC purposes

Sydney Allen

Front Desk Coordinator

@PARKSIDE
| ] V)L LACE.

465 Burnhamthorpe Road W.
Mississauga ON L5B OE3

T905 2739333

The Place to Be

- LifeatParkside.com

- ©

i




